
1

Marianne Bosley

From: Marianne Bosley
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2002 10:17 PM
To: 'alice_wong@hkstc.com'
Subject: General Electric Co Metrak #12976 FCC ID:BLD0776TX

Hi Alice, 

The questions that surfaced from the technical review are below:

RT Questions: 

1.  Does the EUT cease transmission, as required by Sections 15.231(a)(1) and (2), for both automatic activation AND 
manual activation, as described in the user’s manual during manual registration with the receiver? 

2.  3 separate available channels are listed in the user’s manual, but only one was tested.  What are the frequencies of 
the other 2 channels?  Do they need to be tested? (see Section 15.31(m)). 

3.  While schematics for the receiver and base unit were submitted, schematics for the EUT (transmitter) were apparently 
not.  Please submit them. 

4.  FYI- in the future, please use a lower RBW (e.g., 10kHz) to measure the 20 dB bandwidth. 

Please forward as soon as possible.

Have a good day.

Regards, 

Marianne


